ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 3.6 Output Number: 2.2
Date: 13/06/2024

From: Mr Bill Yan To: Hon Selena Uibo
Portfolio: Public Employment

Agency: Chief Minister & Cabinet

Subject: Off-work days recorded due to assault or criminal behaviour

QUESTION:

How many off-work days were recorded due to Northern Territory public service employees
being subjected to an assault or criminal behaviour whilst at work for the reporting period,
and broken down by agency?

ANSWER:

There is no data to record the number of days off work as it will differ per employee due to
workers returning to pre-injuries duties and modified duties.



